

From: Ryan Guerra

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 04, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0714-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

Our apologies; we confused this correspondence with another STA application.

With regard to whether the equipment is certified by the FCC's labs, it is not. The equipment is a software-defined radio used for system prototyping and academic research and is only operated by trained graduate students at an academic wireless research conference.

At all times, the equipment is operated in accordance with Title 47 CFR Part 15 regarding unlicensed transmissions of Television-Band Devices. All fixed and mobile test locations listed in this STA are verified with GPS devices. An FCC-authorized spectrum database from Spectrum Bridge or Google will be consulted at that time in order to confirm that transmissions at the given location, channel bandwidth, transmit power and ERP conform to the limits in Title 47 CFR Part 15.

Thank you for the quick response; please let me know if additional information or clarification is required for this application.